EC-23-392

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM November 13, 2023
TO: Pat Davis, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor /?_/

SUBJECT: Mayors re-appointment of Dr. Kimberly M. Pruett to the EMS Medical Control
Board

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for re-appointment to the EMS
Medical Control Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance 9-4-4-8.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Dr. Kimberly Pruett August 15, 2025
Albuquerque, NM 871122

Kimberly Pruett is an emergency medicine physician and assistant professor at UNM hospital and
currently serves as the EMS medical director for AFR and the state of NM. She has been the chair of
the Abq medical control board for 5 years which oversees the EMS patient care guidelines for EMS

agencies in the metro area. She is board certified in emergency medicine and EMS.

Dr. Pruett will continue to serve as an Emergency Medical Director Representative, and her third

term will expire August 15, 2025.


E02695
Typewritten Text
EC-23-392


The remaining members are:
Representing

L.

2.

Emergency Medical Director
Emergency Medical Director
Emergency Medical Director
Emergency Medical Director

Emergency Medical Director

Name

Dr. Kimberly M Pruett
Dr. Randall D. Lahr
Dr. Ian Medoro

Dr. Dorothy Habrat

Dr. Gurujot Khalsa

Term

08/15/2023

08/15/2023

08/15/2022

08/15/2023

08/15/2023
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Samantha Sengel, Chief Administrative Officer Date





